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March 24, 2016						       RFB # 16/31/B


City of Santa Fe Hospital Tank Replacement Project Pre-Bid Meeting

Following is a summary of the March 21, 2016 Mandatory Pre-Bid Conference held at the Christus St. Vincent Regional Medical Center South West Conference Room for the City of Santa Fe Hospital Tank Project. In addition, this letter also includes clarifications to comments and/or questions that where not fully addressed or answered at said meeting. 

For a list of participants in attendance please see Exhibit “A” sign-in-sheet. 

I. Topics discussed during the meeting:
1. Bidding Documents
· Items that must be included in the bids (RFB Page 29)
· Must list all subs who will perform work in excess of $5,000. 
i. One of the bidders commented that state law requires $5,000 or one-half percent of the engineers estimate, whichever is greater. 

2. Bid Opening Location, Date and Time. 
· Purchasing Office, 2651 Siringo Road, Building H, Santa Fe, NM 87505
· April 12th @ 2:00pm 

3. Project Overview and Objectives
· Existing Conditions
· Scope of Work

4. Project Schedule 
· Contractor to submit proposed schedule for review/approval to substantially complete the project by fall of this year. 
· Final landscaping and seeding can be completed spring of 2017 but must be completed no later than March 30th 2017. 
· Construction schedule should include 240 calendar days for construction.
· LD’s $1,000 per day. 

5. Special Considerations
· Contractor to construct a temporary construction access road off of St. Michaels drive. If the hospital is unable to obtain a permanent access permit from the DOT the intersection will need to be removed up to the property line upon completion of the project. 
· Working Hours will be restricted from 7:00am to 6:00pm
i. It was noted by one of the bidders that some construction activities such as placing the tank slab and installing construction/control joints will require a longer work day. 

6. Coordination 
· The Hospital will not be using the temporary construction access road or the proposed staging area so there will be no coordination required with the hospital contractor. 
· Contractor will need to coordinate with the geotechnical engineer (GeoTest) for some confirmation borings under the tank once it has been demolished. 

7. Measurement and Payment
· Bid Tab
i. All SMA items governed by SMA specs
ii. All DOT items governed by the NMDOT standard Specifications for Highway and Bridge Construction (current edition). 
iii. Most Lump Sum Items will require a schedule of values from the apparent low bidder. 
· Testing Allowance 
i. Covers lab test but not collecting or delivering samples to lab.
ii. Does not cover hydrostatic testing of tank or waterlines
iii. Will cover concrete testing except for incidentals as listed in the clarifications section below. 
iv. Any retesting due to failed tests will be at the contractor’s expense. 
· Contractor to use the Application for Payment form as included in Exhibit B as “Partial Payment Estimate”. 

8. Project Permits
· Contractor will be required to obtain a Traffic Control permit from the DOT
· Owner will submit a Temporary Access Permit for the Temporary Construction Access Road. 

9. Addenda
· Only one addendum issued to date for the time and place of the Pre-Bid Conference. 

10. Questions from Contractors
· Leak testing criteria are too strict?
·  Who pays for water in leak test?
· Can chlorinated water be released into the City system?
· Known hazardous materials in existing tank? 
· What will be the city’s approach to vermin issues during construction?
· When is the last day for questions? 
· Can there be a temporary (larger) access hatch through the top of the tank for construction access. 



II. Clarifications:
The following clarifications are intended to address questions and comments that were brought up at the Pre-Bid Conference but were not full addressed or answered during the meeting. 

1. List of Sub Contractors
· The RFB states:
4.5	SUBCONTRACTORS
4.5.1	The threshold amount for this project is $5,000.00.  The General Contractor must list all Subcontractors who will perform work in excess of this threshold.  Only one Subcontractor may be listed for each category as defined by the Contractor.  The Subcontractor Fair Practice Act (13-4-31 through 13-4-43 NMSA 1978) shall apply.
· However, state law requires that it be $5,000 or one-half of one percent of the engineer’s estimate, whichever is greater.
· This is addressed in the attached Exhibit B (Addendum #2). 

2. Testing Allowance:
· The Testing Allowance in the measurement and payment section of the specifications states: 
Item No. 5 - Testing Allowance 
Includes: All soil compaction testing, concrete testing, Hydrostatic Testing, water tightness testing, bacteriological testing and any other required test per SMA not already covered by New Mexico Department of Transportation Standard Specifications for Highway and Bridge Construction (current edition) (see Basic Requirements section 01 00 00).
· It should be noted that this allowance does not cover incidental costs for concrete testing as described in tech spec 03 30 00 section 3.10-A-2:
The Contractor shall provide the following to the Owner and the Testing Agency at no additional cost to the Owner:
a. Incidental labor required to facilitate testing.
b. Minimum one day's advance notice when concrete is to be placed.
c. Storage facilities for concrete test cylinders; including, when necessary, a specially prepared box with high-low thermometer and thermostatically controlled heating devices in accordance with Section 9.2 of ASTM C 31 for storage of the cylinders for the first 24 hours after molding.
d. Materials, samples, and access to materials as required for testing.
e. The use of testing services shall in no way relieve the Contractor of his responsibility to furnish materials and construction in full compliance with the Drawings and Specifications.
· The allowance is intended to cover third party lab fees associated with concrete, bacteriological, compaction and other applicable test. It is not intended to cover incidental cast incurred by the contractor to facilitate said tests. 
· This is further addressed in the attached Exhibit B (addendum #2). 

3. Leak testing criteria are too strict?
· The liquid loss of 0.000125 in technical specification 03 90 00 is correct. 
4. Who pays for water in the leak test? 
· The City will provide/pay-for the water. 
5. Can the highly concentrated chlorinated water be released into the city system? 
· The tank does not drain into the city sewer or storm drain but rather to the arroyo just north of the tank and valve vault. As such, the contractor will need to adhere to the requirements of AWWA 652 section 4.3.1.5.1 in addition to any local, state or federal requirements and will be responsible for any and all required permits. 
6. Known hazardous material in existence? 
· There are no known hazardous materials in or around this project. 
7. What will be the city’s approach to vermin issues during construction?
· Must be in accordance with all local, state and federal regulations. 
8. When is the last day for questions? RFB States
· Section 3.4 of the RFB states: 
No Addenda will be issued later than four days prior to the date for receipt of Bids, except an addendum with drawings or Request for Bids or one which includes postponement for the date for receipt of Bids.
9. Can there be a temporary (larger) access hatch through the top of the tank for construction access. 
· Yes if designed by VSL. 


Sincerely,
SOUDER, MILLER AND ASSOCIATES
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Ewan Young
Project Manager


xc:	Project File

Exhibit A
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Exhibit B


ADDENDUM NO. 2

to

SPECIFICATIONS, CONTRACT DOCUMENTS
 AND DRAWINGS

for

THE CONSTRUCTION OF 
FY 15/16 CITY OF SANTA FE WATER DIVISION
HOSPITAL TANK REPLACEMENT PROJECT CIP # 3039C


Bid Package 
Published March 9th 2016



Owner:
City of Santa Fe 
Purchasing Office 
2651 Siringo Road – Building H
Santa Fe, NM 87505



Engineer of Record:
Souder, Miller & Associates
2904 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 100
Santa Fe, NM 87505




All provisions of the contract documents not in conflict with Addendum No. 2 shall remain in full force.  Receipt of this Addendum shall be acknowledged on the Bid Form.







I. Change regarding eligibility to bid

Paragraph 4.3.2 of the Instructions to Bidders (Section 00100) of the RFB reads: 
4.3.2	The Owner of Record and his consultants, as applicable, shall be represented.  Prospective Bidders and Prospective Subcontractors should ask questions regarding substitutions and/or request clarification of the Bidding Documents.  The failure of a Bidder, Subcontractor, or Vendor to attend shall preclude them from bidding on the project.  

Paragraph 4.3.2 of the Instructions to Bidders (Section 00100) of the RFB is hereby changed to read:
4.3.2	The Owner of Record and his consultants, as applicable, shall be represented.  Prospective Bidders and Prospective Subcontractors should ask questions regarding substitutions and/or request clarification of the Bidding Documents.  The failure of a Bidder to attend shall preclude him/her from bidding on the project.  

II. Change regarding listing of Subcontractors

Paragraph 4.5.1 of the Instructions to Bidders (Section 00100) of the RFB reads: 
4.5.1	The threshold amount for this project is $5,000.00.  The General Contractor must list all Subcontractors who will perform work in excess of this threshold.  Only one Subcontractor may be listed for each category as defined by the Contractor.  The Subcontractor Fair Practice Act (13-4-31 through 13-4-43 NMSA 1978) shall apply.

Paragraph 4.5.1 of the Instructions to Bidders (Section 00100) of the RFB is hereby changed to read:
4.5.1	The threshold amount for this project is $30,000.00. The General Contractor must list all Subcontractors who will perform work in excess of this threshold.  Only one Subcontractor may be listed for each category as defined by the Contractor.  The Subcontractor Fair Practice Act (13-4-31 through 13-4-43 NMSA 1978) shall apply.

III. Change regarding testing allowance

Technical Specifications Section 01 22 00, Item No. 5 - Testing Allowance reads: 
Item No. 5 - Testing Allowance 
Includes: All soil compaction testing, concrete testing, Hydrostatic Testing, water tightness testing, bacteriological testing and any other required test per SMA not already covered by New Mexico Department of Transportation Standard Specifications for Highway and Bridge Construction (current edition) (see Basic Requirements section 01 00 00).

Technical Specifications Section 01 22 00, Item No. 5 - Testing Allowance is hereby changed to read:
Item No. 5 - Testing Allowance 
The Testing Allowance is intended to be used primarily for third party laboratory fees. All incidental labor and materials provided by the Contractor to aid Owner or third party testing agency shall be provided at no additional cost to the Owner. Concrete tests performed by a third party lab or testing agency may be applied to the testing allowance but Contractor shall provide all incidental work as described in section 3.10 A 2 of Technical Specifications Section 03 30 00. Watertightness testing of the tank will be considered incidental but the Owner will pay for, or provide the necessary water to initially fill the tank. Rough grading and backfill compaction testing can be applied to the allowance, but any labor or materials provided by the Contractor to aid the testing agency or lab will be considered incidental, and provided at no additional cost to the Owner. Hydrostatic testing of the waterlines will be considered incidental and at no additional cost to the Owner.

IV. Clarification regarding watertightness testing failure

Technical Specifications Section 03 90 00 – Watertightness Testing, Paragraph D reads: 
D.	If the watertightness testing fails to meet the above requirements, the Engineer may require the reservoir or tank to be drained, repaired and again tested for watertightness.

Technical Specifications Section 03 90 00 – Watertightness Testing, Paragraph D is hereby changed to read:
D.	If the watertightness testing fails to meet the above requirements, the Engineer may require the reservoir or tank to be drained, repaired and again tested for watertightness. The Owner will provide the water required to fill the 4 million-gallon tank per Article 3.2.B.1 of Section 03 90 00, and as described in Item 5 of Section 01 22 00, at no cost to the Contractor; but in the event of watertightness testing failure, the cost to drain and refill the tank will be borne by the Contractor. Water will be provided by the Owner at a cost of $6.06/1,000 gallons, with total estimated cost of 4 million gallons at $24,240.00.
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